From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/28/2011 12:18:11 PM

To: 'robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

This hearing is painful

----- Original Message -----

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Okay.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re:

1130 ! See you then.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:55 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

April 11 @ 11:30 or 12:00 - let me know what works for you.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re:

Monday or Thursday works.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert. pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

I agree. I have a commitment on Wednesday. I'm also out most of next
week. Are you free sometime the week of April 117

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
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Sent: Monday, March 28,2011 11:18 AM
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject:

This is going slow. I suspect we will need to reschedule. Wednesday
might work at noon or so.
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